

Table of Contents

| v19.0.0 Release Notes | 1 |
|---------------------------|---|
| Enhancements | 1 |
| Class Dashboard | 1 |
| Daily Attendance | 1 |
| Google Classroom Sync | 1 |
| Feature Selection | 1 |
| LMS Integration Settings | 2 |
| Progress By Student | 2 |
| Report Card Builder | 2 |
| Set Up Required Homerooms | 2 |
| Student Profile | 2 |
| Teacher Preferences | 2 |
| Third-Party API Settings | 2 |
| User Interface | 3 |
| VirtualClassroom | 3 |
| Resolved Issues | 3 |
| Attendance | 3 |
| v19.1.0 Release Notes | 4 |
| Enhancements | 4 |
| Google Classroom Sync | 4 |
| Resolved Issue | 4 |
| Standards-Based Grid | 4 |
| v19.1.2 Release Notes | 5 |
| Resolved Issues | 5 |
| Set Up Required Homerooms | |
| v19.1.4 Release Notes | 6 |
| Resolved Issues | 6 |
| Google Classroom Sync | 6 |
| Mark Entry | |
| v19.2.0 Release Notes | 7 |
| Resolved Issues | 7 |

| Google Classroom Sync | 7 |
|--|--|
| Mark Entry | 7 |
| Set Up Required Homerooms | 7 |
| v19.3.0 Release Notes | 8 |
| Enhancements | 8 |
| Class Groups | 8 |
| Report Card Entry | 8 |
| Teacher Search Page: View a Teacher's GradeBook | 8 |
| Third-Party API Settings | 8 |
| Resolved Issues | 9 |
| Assignment Details | 9 |
| File Uploads | 9 |
| Google Classroom Sync | 9 |
| Mark Entry | 9 |
| v19.3.1 Release Notes | 10 |
| Resolved Issues | 10 |
| Report Card Entry | 10 |
| | |
| v19.4.0 Release Notes | 11 |
| v19.4.0 Release Notes Enhancements | |
| | |
| Enhancements | |
| Enhancements Google Classroom Sync | |
| Enhancements Google Classroom Sync Mark Entry | 11 11 11 11 |
| Enhancements Google Classroom Sync Mark Entry Standards-Based Grid | |
| Enhancements Google Classroom Sync Mark Entry Standards-Based Grid Resolved Issues | |
| Enhancements Google Classroom Sync Mark Entry Standards-Based Grid Resolved Issues Assignment Details | |
| Enhancements Google Classroom Sync Mark Entry Standards-Based Grid Resolved Issues Assignment Details Daily Attendance | |
| Enhancements Google Classroom Sync Mark Entry Standards-Based Grid Resolved Issues Assignment Details Daily Attendance Google Classroom Sync. | |
| Enhancements Google Classroom Sync Mark Entry Standards-Based Grid Resolved Issues Assignment Details Daily Attendance Google Classroom Sync GradeBook Grid | |
| Enhancements Google Classroom Sync Mark Entry Standards-Based Grid Resolved Issues Assignment Details Daily Attendance Google Classroom Sync GradeBook Grid Mark Entry | |
| Enhancements Google Classroom Sync Mark Entry Standards-Based Grid Resolved Issues Assignment Details Daily Attendance Google Classroom Sync GradeBook Grid Mark Entry Recalculate GradeBook | |
| Enhancements Google Classroom Sync Mark Entry Standards-Based Grid Resolved Issues Assignment Details Daily Attendance Google Classroom Sync GradeBook Grid Mark Entry Recalculate GradeBook Report Cards | 11 11 11 12 |
| Enhancements Google Classroom Sync Mark Entry Standards-Based Grid Resolved Issues Assignment Details Daily Attendance Google Classroom Sync GradeBook Grid Mark Entry Recalculate GradeBook Report Cards | 11 11 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 12 13 13 13 13 13 |

| Enhancement Lesson Plan Maintenance | |
|--|----|
| v19.4.3 Release Notes | 16 |
| Resolved Issues | 16 |
| Lesson Plan Maintenance | 16 |
| Report Card Entry | 16 |
| v19.5.0 Release Notes | 17 |
| Enhancements | 17 |
| Class Groups | 17 |
| Google Classroom Sync | 17 |
| Lesson Plan Schedule | 18 |
| Notifications | 18 |
| Seating Chart | 18 |
| Resolved Issues | 19 |
| Exclude Lowest Marks | 19 |
| Lesson Plan Maintenance | 19 |
| Mark Entry screens | 19 |
| Report Cards | 19 |
| Student Profile | 20 |
| View a Teacher's Grade Book | 20 |
| v19.6.0 Release Notes | 21 |



v19.0.0 RELEASE NOTES

GradeBook v19.0.0 provides several enhancements and resolves some issues to improve your experience. This overview explains the recent changes.

This document contains the following items:

- Enhancements
- Resolved Issues

Related documentation is available on ProgressBook WebHelp. For more information about an enhancement, see the product guide referenced in parentheses. <u>http://webhelp.progressbook.com/GradeBook/gradebook.htm</u>

Enhancements

Class Dashboard

In the Assignments section, on w displays beside any assignments tied to Google Classroom if that LMS has been selected for your district. (*ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide*)

Daily Attendance

- An error message now displays on the screen if you attempt to take daily attendance for a class group that contains classes from multiple schools that use different integration methods. (*ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide*)
- Students who are no longer in the district now have their homeroom assignments removed in GradeBook.

Google Classroom Sync

• You can now import Google Classroom assignments and marks into GradeBook. On the **Teacher Home Page** or the **Class Dashboard**, click **Google Classroom Sync**. After logging into Google and selecting an assignment type, you can then preview and sync your assignments for any students matched in Google Classroom. (*ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide*)

Feature Selection

• The **Require attendance for newly integrated homerooms** checkbox has been added to this screen so that administrators can control whether new classes are selected by default on the **Set Up Required Homerooms** screen. This feature is disabled by default. (*ProgressBook GradeBook System Manager Guide*)

LMS Integration Settings

• In the **Select your LMS** drop-down list, you can now select **Google Classroom**. To enable Google Classroom across the technology center, Google integration must be configured on the **Third-Party API Settings** screen. (*ProgressBook GradeBook System Manager Guide*)

Progress By Student

• From this screen, you can now create an assignment with multiple assessments for a single student. (*ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide*)

Report Card Builder

- You can now include DataMap MAP assessment scores on standards-based report cards. When configured on the General tab, the DataMap tab now displays in the banner when administrators edit or create a report card. On this tab, the Periods, Assessments, and Mappings subtabs are now available so you can customize which assessment scores display from specified periods on the report card. (ProgressBook GradeBook System Manager Guide)
- On the **Courses** tab, the **Course Name (for Rpt Card)** field limit has been increased from 50 characters to 100 characters.

Set Up Required Homerooms

• **Term** has been added to the **Sort By** drop-down list. You can also now search by **Period** and **Term** in addition to the existing search fields. Search text is not case sensitive, and results include any homerooms whose periods and terms begin with the text entered in their respective fields. (*ProgressBook GradeBook System Manager Guide*)

Student Profile

• The student's home school and IRN now display on this screen. (*ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide*)

Teacher Preferences

• The new mark entry screens and calculations are now set as the default preference automatically. Historical mark entry should not be selected unless there is a rare case in which a previous functionality is not available on the new marks screens. (*ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide*)

Third-Party API Settings

• On the **Configure Google Services Integration** tab, new steps related to Google Classroom have been added. (*ProgressBook GradeBook System Manager Guide*)

User Interface

• The user interface has been updated to include the new ProgressBook logo and colors. (ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide, ProgressBook GradeBook System Manager Guide, ProgressBook GradeBook Attendance Guide, ProgressBook GradeBook Principal Guide)

VirtualClassroom

• VirtualClassroom is now included within GradeBook. All districts and schools now have access to creating virtual courses and assigning activities. (*ProgressBook VirtualClassroom Teacher Guide*)

Note: Separate ProgressBook VirtualClassroom release notes will still be provided for each ProgressBook Suite version update when applicable.

Feature Selection

• The **VirtualClassroom** checkbox has been removed so that it cannot be deselected for districts. (*ProgressBook GradeBook System Manager Guide*)

School Feature Setup

• The VirtualClassroom tab has been removed so that the Allow VirtualClassroom? checkbox cannot be deselected for schools. (*ProgressBook GradeBook System Manager Guide*)

Resolved Issues

Attendance

- (D2905) Previously, some inactive student status codes from StudentInformation were not set up correctly in GradeBook, causing withdrawn students to display in the roster. Now, withdrawn students with inactive student status codes no longer display.
- (D13682) Previously, you were unable to take daily attendance for class groups when one or more students had different primary buildings than the primary building of the class group. Now, as long as class groups are composed of classes from the same building and integration with StudentInformation is enabled, you can take attendance in these circumstances. In these circumstances, attendance information also displays correctly on the Daily Attendance Report and on the following screens: Class Dashboard, Daily Attendance, GradeBook Grid, Period Attendance, Student Profile screen Attendance tab, and Standards-Based Grid.



v19.1.0 RELEASE NOTES

GradeBook v19.1.0 provides several enhancements and resolves an issue to improve your experience. This overview explains the recent changes.

This document contains the following items:

- Enhancements
- Resolved Issue

Related documentation is available on ProgressBook WebHelp. http://webhelp.progressbook.com/GradeBook/gradebook.htm

Enhancements

Google Classroom Sync

- You can now import Google Classroom assignments that have been assigned to a subset of an entire Google class roster.
- (E14533) When you match students by name rather than email address, the matching is not case sensitive.

Resolved Issue

Standards-Based Grid

• (D14513) Previously, the scroll bar at the bottom of the screen was no longer available when there were too many assessments to display at one time. Now, the scroll bar is available in these circumstances.



v19.1.2 RELEASE NOTES

GradeBook v19.1.2 resolves an issue to improve your experience. This overview explains the recent change.

Related documentation is available on ProgressBook WebHelp. http://webhelp.progressbook.com/GradeBook/gradebook.htm

Resolved Issues

Set Up Required Homerooms

• (D14550) Previously, when a large amount of teachers were assigned to a class, this screen reached a timeout error. Now, the screen loads successfully regardless of the number of teachers assigned to a class.



v19.1.4 RELEASE NOTES

GradeBook v19.1.4 resolves some issues to improve your experience. This overview explains the recent changes.

Related documentation is available on ProgressBook WebHelp. http://webhelp.progressbook.com/GradeBook/gradebook.htm

Resolved Issues

Google Classroom Sync

• (D14635) Previously, the **Google Class** drop-down list displayed a maximum of 10 classes from your Google Classroom account. Now, the **Google Class** drop-down list has no class limit and displays all of your Google Classroom classes.

Mark Entry

(D14636) Previously, when you did not save preferences on the Teacher Preferences screen, the GradeBook Grid, Assignment Marks, Standards-Based Grid, and Progress By Student screens incorrectly calculated student marks using the historical mark entry calculations. Now, in these circumstances, the screens correctly calculate student marks using the default mark entry calculations.



v19.2.0 RELEASE NOTES

GradeBook v19.2.0 resolves some issues to improve your experience. This overview explains the recent changes.

Related documentation is available on ProgressBook WebHelp. http://webhelp.progressbook.com/GradeBook/gradebook.htm

Resolved Issues

Google Classroom Sync

- (D14554) Previously, even though the sync was successful, when you imported marks from Google Classroom and the targeted GradeBook assignment had blank marks or unassigned students, any Google Classroom assignments marked as 0 did not have accompanying messages indicating that existing marks would be overwritten. Now, in these circumstances, imported Google Classroom assignments marked as 0 are now accompanied by the correct message indicating the GradeBook mark will be overwritten.
- (D14694) Previously, when you had a class of more than 40 students, only some of the students were matched between Google Classroom and GradeBook. Now, when you have large classes, all students are matched during the sync.

Mark Entry

• (D14678) Previously, in the Google Chrome browser, even though any marks you entered saved successfully, any enabled ad-blocking extensions caused a "Communication with server failed" message to display on all marks screens. Now, the "Communication with server failed" message no longer displays on these screens.

Set Up Required Homerooms

 (D14559) Previously, the Term column did not reflect the correct values from StudentInformation. Now, the correct Term values display.

Note: See the ParentAccess v19.2.0 Release Notes for the D14599 note related to the ParentAccess Administration **District Setup** screen.



v19.3.0 RELEASE NOTES

GradeBook v19.3.0 provides several new features and resolves some issues to improve your experience. This overview explains the recent changes.

This document contains the following items:

- Enhancements
- Resolved Issues

Related documentation is available on ProgressBook WebHelp. For more information about an enhancement, see the product guide referenced in parentheses. http://webhelp.progressbook.com/GradeBook/gradebook.htm

Enhancements

Class Groups

• When a master or administrator user selects the **Help** checkbox for a teacher on the **Staff** screen and then tries to create a class group on the **Class Groups** screen, a message now displays indicating that the master or administrator user is not listed as a teacher for any of the classes selected, and the class group is not created.

Report Card Entry

 (D6055) When you enter text on an assessment using the GUI type of Comment, a field now displays at the bottom of the window indicating the remaining number of characters (out of 200) that you can enter. When you enter more than 200 characters and then click Save, a message also displays indicating that report cards using the live data integration method cannot have comments with more than 200 characters, and you are prevented from saving the comment. (*ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide*)

Teacher Search Page: View a Teacher's GradeBook

 (E14733) When a principal searches to view a teacher's GradeBook Grid, they can now click the Period Attendance link to view period attendance information for a class. (*ProgressBook GradeBook Principal Guide*)

Third-Party API Settings

• The **Configure Google Services Integration** tab now reflects the updated scopes that must be added for integration. (*ProgressBook GradeBook System Manager Guide*)

Resolved Issues

Assignment Details

 (D11482) Previously, for Custom Setup 2/standards-based classes, when you selected the checkboxes for a default report card assessment, at least one other report card assessment, and at least one interim assessment, the points you entered in the interim assessment field were incorrectly added to the default report card assessment total along with the report card assessment points. Additionally, when you selected the checkboxes for a default interim assessment, at least one other interim assessment, and at least one report card assessment, at least one other interim assessment, and at least one report card assessment, the points you entered in the report card assessment field were incorrectly added to the default interim assessment total along with the interim assessment points. Now, in these situations, the assessment point values are added only to the default assessment total on the report card or interim to which the assessments belong.

File Uploads

• (D14679) Previously, on any screens on which you can upload a file attachment, you were unable to upload a file if you had an apostrophe (') in your username. Now, in this circumstance, you can upload files successfully.

Google Classroom Sync

 (D14676) Previously, when you imported marks for an assignment, GradeBook did not automatically recalculate student averages, so you had to click Calculate Averages on the Class Dashboard. Now, after you import marks, student averages recalculate automatically.

Mark Entry

• (D12996,14702) Previously, when you clicked inside an editable field on a mark entry screen and tried to use the arrow keys to position the cursor within that field, the cursor moved to other editable fields on the screen. Now, you can use the arrow keys to position the cursor within the text in the current field.



v19.3.1 RELEASE NOTES

GradeBook v19.3.1 resolves an issue to improve your experience. This overview explains the recent change.

Related documentation is available on ProgressBook WebHelp. <u>http://webhelp.progressbook.com/GradeBook/gradebook.htm</u>

Resolved Issues

Report Card Entry

(D14866) After the release of ProgressBook Suite v19.3.0, you were unable to enter more than 200 characters in a **Comment** assessment if the report card was set to use the live data integration method, even when the assessment was not sent to StudentInformation. Now, you can enter more than 200 characters (even when the report card is set to use the live integration method) as long as the **Comment** is not being sent to StudentInformation.



v19.4.0 RELEASE NOTES

GradeBook v19.4.0 provides several new features and resolves some issues to improve your experience. This overview explains the recent changes.

This document contains the following items:

- Enhancements
- Resolved Issues

Related documentation is available on ProgressBook WebHelp. For more information about an enhancement, see the product guide referenced in parentheses. http://webhelp.progressbook.com/GradeBook/gradebook.htm

Enhancements

Google Classroom Sync

 (E14555) When you import assignments and marks, the options you selected on the Teacher Preferences screen are now applied to the import. (*ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide*)

Mark Entry

• (E14746) When you hover your cursor over a **Comments** field, the tooltip now displays the full assignment comment.

Standards-Based Grid

- (E14644) When you hover your cursor over the abbreviated assessment name in an assessment column, the tooltip now displays the full assessment name.
- (E14646) When you hover your cursor over an assessment column header, the graph icon now changes from in to indicate the header becomes highlighted to indicate that you can click the header to display the assessment graph window. (*ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide*)

Resolved Issues

Assignment Details

- (D14722) Previously, when you shared an assignment between 2 or more standardsbased classes and then deleted the assignment from one of the classes, the assignment was unassigned to the students in the other class(es), and their previously entered marks displayed as "N/A." Now, when you delete a shared assignment for one class, the marks on the assignment for the other classes are retained.
- (D14713) Previously, for standards-based classes, when you manually adjusted the point value for the default assessment and then altered the point value of other assessments or deselected other assessments, the value of the default assessment changed by totaling the point values of other selected assessments. Now, when you manually adjust the default assessment's point value at any point, automatic totaling is disabled so that the number you entered manually does not change.

Daily Attendance

• (D14683) Previously, the **Class** drop-down list always displayed class groups first in the list after the homeroom regardless of the class order designated on the **Class Setup** screen (accessed via the **Edit List** link on the **Teacher Home Page**). Now, the **Class** drop-down list reflects the order designated on the **Class Setup** screen.

Google Classroom Sync

- (D14857) Previously, when you imported assignments into GradeBook, the due date was sometimes imported incorrectly when converting timezones, thus sometimes causing the due date to be a date later than intended. Now, the due date is imported correctly regardless of timezones.
- (D14842) Previously, when you imported assignments into GradeBook, the due date included a time, which may cause assignments to import an incorrect due date. Now, imported assignment due dates do not include a time.
- (D14672) Previously, when you imported marks for an assignment that had been imported previously, "missing" indicators from prior syncs were not cleared from assignments even when marks were imported for those assignments. Now, in these circumstances, preexisting "missing" indicators are cleared.

GradeBook Grid

• (D14604,14605) Previously, when you created a class group with the same name as an existing class group, the classes you selected were not added to the new class group, thus causing the **GradeBook Grid** screen to encounter an error. Now, when you create a class group with the same name as an existing one, the classes you select are added to the new group and the **GradeBook Grid** screen does not encounter an error.

 (D14785) Previously, on some hand-held devices or devices with smaller screens, some items in the header and buttons above the grid were obscured in some circumstances. Now, buttons above the grid display entirely, and a horizontal scroll bar has been added to the header so all drop-down lists and links can be accessed.

Mark Entry

• (D14610) Previously, when you tried to enter negative points for a student, you were unable to enter a minus sign (-) until you entered a positive number first. Now, you can enter a minus sign before entering a number.

Recalculate GradeBook

• (D14728) Previously, the performance for school- and district-wide grade book recalculation was poor. Now, the performance of this process is improved.

Report Cards

• (D14879) Previously, the Science Percentile did not display on the MAP template piece on report cards due to a white-space character in an RTF element. Now, the MAP Science Percentile displays on applicable report cards successfully.



v19.4.1 RELEASE NOTES

GradeBook v19.4.1 resolves an issue to improve your experience. This overview explains the recent change.

Related documentation is available on ProgressBook WebHelp. <u>http://webhelp.progressbook.com/GradeBook/gradebook.htm</u>

Resolved Issue

Schedule a Lesson

 (D15046) Previously, when you opened the Schedule a Lesson window from the Lesson Plan Maintenance screen or Lesson Plan Search screen, entered or selected a Start Date or End Date in the year 2020, and then clicked Schedule the Lesson, the lesson did not schedule. Now, you can schedule lesson plans for year 2020.



v19.4.2 RELEASE NOTES

GradeBook v19.4.2 provides a new feature to improve your experience. This overview explains the recent change.

Related documentation is available on ProgressBook WebHelp. For more information about an enhancement, see the product guide referenced in parentheses.

http://webhelp.progressbook.com/GradeBook/gradebook.htm

Enhancement

Lesson Plan Maintenance

• The rich text editor and user interface on this screen and the **Manage Templates** window (accessed from the **Manage Templates** link) have been updated for improved usability and appearance. (*ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide*)



v19.4.3 RELEASE NOTES

GradeBook v19.4.3 resolves some issues to improve your experience. This overview explains the recent changes.

Related documentation is available on ProgressBook WebHelp. http://webhelp.progressbook.com/GradeBook/gradebook.htm

Resolved Issues

Lesson Plan Maintenance

• (D15219) Previously, when you edited a lesson plan that had been created using a template, after you clicked **Save**, your changes were not retained. Now, in this circumstance, your changes save correctly.

Report Card Entry

• (D15221) After the release of ProgressBook Suite v19.4.2, when you entered comments with special characters in them and then tried to save marks or selected a reporting

period and clicked [=], you received an error. Now, when your comments contain special characters, you can calculate and save marks successfully.



v19.5.0 RELEASE NOTES

GradeBook v19.5.0 provides several new features and resolves some issues to improve your experience. This overview explains the recent changes.

This document contains the following items:

- Enhancements
- Resolved Issues

Related documentation is available on ProgressBook WebHelp. For more information about an enhancement, see the product guide referenced in parentheses. http://webhelp.progressbook.com/GradeBook/gradebook.htm

Enhancements

Class Groups

• When you create a class group that is later deleted automatically (e.g., a class group contained 2 classes and 1 was later reassigned to another teacher), any individual classes from that class group that you chose to hide from your class list are now unhidden automatically on the **Class Dashboard**.

Google Classroom Sync

- The **Google Classroom Sync** screen can now be used to import assignments and marks for Custom Setup 2/standards-based classes in the following circumstances:
 - On the **Mark Types** screen, an administrator has designated a **GUI** of **Numeric Textbox** for one or more mark types.
 - The Custom Setup 2 option for the report card must be set up properly with assessments associated with the class.
 - The teacher has designated a **Mark Type** with a GUI of **Numeric Textbox** to their assignment types on the **Assignment Types** screen. Teachers do not have the ability to view the GUI for the available mark types, so this information may need to be communicated by administrators when troubleshooting issues.

Note: On the **Google Classroom Sync** screen, assignment types associated with mark types that do not have a GUI of **Numeric Textbox** do not display in the **Assignment Types** area.

• The teacher is importing assignments that do not have a default/overall assessment that needs its points divided among multiple assessments. Google Classroom provides only one overall score for each assignment.

(ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide)

 When you select a standards-based class from the Class drop-down list, the new Assessments area displays below the Assignment Types area. You can select one or more assessments from this area prior to selecting the Google Class and the assignment you want to import. After you have saved your selections, a preview screen displays where you can select the students whose marks you want to import as well as designate whether existing marks should be overwritten. (ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide)

Lesson Plan Schedule

• An error message now displays when you attempt to schedule a lesson outside of the timeframe of 1 year previous to and 1 year following the current date.

Notifications

• When enabled by your district/school and you have subscribed to it, a notification is now generated when the report card entry period is open to remind you to enter report cards. (*StudentInformation Notifications Guide*)

Seating Chart

• On the **Teacher Home Page** and **Class Dashboard**, the **Try New Seating Chart** link is now available. The classic seating chart is still available via the **Seating Chart** link. The new seating chart feature offers an improved user interface. Updates you make to the design save automatically on this screen. (*ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide*)

Note: In a later release, after the new seating chart has been fully developed with all necessary functionality, the classic seating chart will be deprecated. At that time, the **Try New Seating Chart** link will be renamed **Seating Chart**, and the new seating chart will be the only one accessible.

Note: Attendance is currently disabled on the new seating chart. This functionality will be available in a later release.

• The new **Seating Chart** screen offers the ability to create one or more seating charts for each of your classes, class groups, and homerooms. Upon creation, you can customize the seating chart to your needs just like on the classic seating chart. (*ProgressBook GradeBook Teacher Guide*)

Note: Existing classic seating charts are not available on the new seating chart. Adding and updating new seating charts does not affect your existing classic seating charts.

Resolved Issues

Exclude Lowest Marks

• (D15083) Previously, the marks exclusion utility returned an error when you tried to exclude the lowest marks for a class or assignment type that contained an imported Canvas assignment that had a null missing assignment indicator. Now, in these circumstances, the **Exclude Lowest Marks** screen does not return an error.

Lesson Plan Maintenance

- (D15228) Previously, when you tried to save a lesson plan with more than 2000 characters in the **Summary** field, an error occurred due to truncated data. Now, in this circumstance, you can save the lesson plan successfully.
- (D15288) Previously, teachers were unable to view attachments they added to lesson plans in a different browser. They were also unable to view lesson plan attachments once they logged out and logged back in to GradeBook. Now, teachers can view lesson plan attachments in multiple browsers and after logging back in to their accounts.

Mark Entry screens

- (D14311) Previously, when you saved marks on any mark entry screen, the class average did not calculate when one or more students in the class were in a different grade level or school building than the grade level or building assigned to the course. Now, in these circumstances, when you save marks for an assignment, the class average calculates successfully.
- (D14920) After the implementation of the updated mark entry screens and calculations, mark averages did not calculate for students who were part of Custom Setup 2 classes but were later withdrawn from the class or school, even when you clicked Calculate Averages on the Class Dashboard. Now, averages of students in these circumstances are calculated as expected.

Report Cards

- (D14067) Previously, in some circumstances, attendance marks did not populate on report cards using advanced calculations or system calculations during nightly integration. Now, attendance marks populate successfully during integration.
- (D15162) Previously, when you entered comments longer than 500 characters for the combined comments mark type on a report card that was not integrated with StudentInformation, the full comment did not display on the report card printed from GradeBook. Now, when you print a report card that is not integrated with StudentInformation, combined comments of up to 3000 characters display entirely.

Student Profile

• (D15171) Previously, on the **Personal** tab, the **Graduation Date** field displayed the student's enrollment date when the graduation date was absent in the database. Now, the **Graduation Date** field displays only the student's graduation date, and if that date is not available, the field is left blank.

View a Teacher's Grade Book

 (D5851) Previously, when a teacher had 2 or more linked accounts at different schools, the class groups they created at one school were sometimes associated with the incorrect staff account, causing principals to be unable to view the teacher's grade book in the correct school for the class group. Now, class groups created in one school are associated with the correct staff account, and thus, principals can successfully view all class groups for the desired school on a teacher's grade book.



v19.6.0 RELEASE NOTES

In this ProgressBook Suite release, the application does not contain any end-user enhancements or resolved issues; only an updated version number is observable.